FTENETT KL

RE: Re:2020/ N % fEsow-20201030kF 1%
K1 AN: Wang Ligiong £33 (PR,SGM) <ligiong_wang@saic-gm.com> i [d: 2020-11-04 13:33
Wt N fih i <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Wu Peini {4 (PR,SGM) <peini_wu@saic-gm.com>;

#i% AN: Ma Chaoyin i 5 (PR,SGM) <chaoyin_ma@saic-gm.com>;

HiA, 5!
BEMEBEARE, SIREHE, MEHFEREEAEIERE.

From: ff X <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 20204F11H4H 13:01

To: Wu Peini 2 {fl ¢ (PR,SGM) <peini_wu@saic-gm.com>

Cc: Wang Ligiong - 37.%5(PR,SGM) <ligiong_wang@saic-gm.com>; Ma Chaoyin 54 § (PR,SGM) <chaoyin_ma@saic-
gm.com>

Subject: Re:2020/  J - f& sow-20201030 5% %

B

I ZE R T AU PR 1

WA S, AT, DUEIRA TS 13K
KL INOPOHRES A1, 455 LAsk b & A
T !

b BERE A AT A G BR ST T A ]

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
RN ] o J2 5 45 iR A7 350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ff1 54, ZHONG LAN

FL1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

1£3. / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL./ +86 139 1019 3620

1 / www.cct.cn

From: "ff i <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Wu Peini {4 (MD-BRANDPM,SGS) <peini_wu@shanghaigm.com>"
CC: "Wang Ligiong £ 37.5i(PR,SGM) <ligiong_wang@saic-gm.com>"

Sent: 2020-10-30 15:40

Subject: 2020/ /1| % FE sow-20201030 FE %

Penny, 7.3 :

AR RARVAIE, A5 BI b BRSOy BAT, RN A thasib T
SRR, TE A, A

H ] B RAT 44 S A PR STAE A ]

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
JREE ] o 2 JRE 7 55 R AT 398

COMFORT MICE SERVICE


http://www.cct.cn/
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:peini_wu@shanghaigm.com
mailto:liqiong_wang@saic-gm.com

ff. ZHONG LAN
Hii / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
fEH / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FH./ + 86 139 1019 3620
F 7T / www.cct.cn

From: "f{ )4 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Wu Peini 2 {f4g(MD-BRANDPM,SGS) <peini_wu@shanghaigm.com>"
CC: "Wang Ligiong F 373 (PR,SGM) <ligiong_wang@saic-gm.com>"

Sent: 2020-10-30 15:04

Subject: 2020/ /1| % sow-20201029 FE %

Penny, S7Iy:

&aF, TN REKISOWTE B 1

HATERBEIE KL 1, &FLEH T LA

Fah, TN ERS R, AEATLSERINEERa R 1, ZJEiT TSN s 55 e E
PAE, i, FRATTRE I I 2R ~ 1 4 !

o E R RAT AL AR A PR 5T A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
JFRENEE K] o 2 8 1 45 TR AT 38

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

f 54 ZHONG LAN

H11% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F-HL / + 86 139 1019 3620

7/ www.cct.cn

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on 1it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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